
Equipment Autorisation Division 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Request for dismissal 
Ref: Confirmation Number TC664518 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please dismiss our filing: FCC ID: RAR20005003 class II permissive change, grant date 
11/28/2006. 
  
It was our understanding (See Response to KDB Inquiry to FCC Tracking Number 902303) that a 
filing to add the DTS band to an NII device could be done as a class II permissive change. On 
11/28/2006 we attempted to file this as a class II permissive change in order to change 
this device form a non-composite NII device to a composite device consisting of NII and DTS. 
The system would not allow us to complete the filing. Upon further discussions with FCC we have 
been advised that an original equipment filing is required. 
 
Regards 

 
 
Russell Grant 
Nemko Canada 
613-737-9680 ext 289 
 


